
MEMO 
Office of the City Clerk 

To: Civil Service Commission   

From: Cheryl Rottmann, Deputy City Manager/City Clerk 

CC:  

Date: March 1, 2024  

RE: Civil Service Commission Member Board Appointment 
 

Board appointed Civil Service Commission member Anthony Roberts term expired February 28, 2024. He 

has indicated that if it is the wish of the Civil Service Board members, he would like to be reappointed.  

His new term of office would expire on 2/28/30. 

 

Staff recommends that if it is the wish of the board, Anthony Roberts be appointed to the Civil Service 

Commission as the board appointed member to a term to expire on February 28, 2030. 


